

COUNTY LOCAL LAWS

Chapter 49, Streets and Roads

Section 49-39A, Permits for grading and construction - Appeal

[Effective Date September 24, 1993]

Emergency Bill No. 13-93

Chapter 21

Laws of Montgomery County, 1993

AN EMERGENCY ACT to:

- (1) provide a certain ~~[[early]]~~ retirement incentive ~~[[window benefit]]~~ for certain members of the employees' retirement system;
- (2) authorize the Chief Administrative Officer to administer a certain ~~[[early]]~~ retirement incentive ~~[[window benefit]]~~ program in a certain manner;
- (3) provide that the participating agencies have the right to elect a certain ~~[[early]]~~ retirement incentive ~~[[window benefit]]~~ program;
- ~~[[4) clarify certain definitions;]]~~
- ~~[[5)] (4)~~ make certain changes to the discontinued service pension benefit; and
- ~~[[6)] (5)~~ generally amend the law regarding the County's retirement system.

BY amending

Montgomery County Code

Chapter 33, Personnel

Sections ~~[[33-36, 33-42, 33-44,]]~~ 33-38 and 33-45 ~~[[and 33-47]]~~

BY adding to the Laws of Montgomery County

[Effective Date July 8, 1993]

Emergency Bill No. 14-93

Chapter 22

Laws of Montgomery County, 1993

AN EMERGENCY ACT to repeal obsolete language and certain funding requirements of the Montgomery County Self-Insurance Program.

BY amending

Montgomery County Code

~~[[1984]]~~

Chapter 20, Finance

Section 20-37~~[[e)4]]~~